From: Jacobson, Erik B
Sent: 8/5/2010 5:33:20 PM
To: 'Kahlon, Gurbux' (gurbux kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Fulcher, Jack'

(jack.fulcher@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Gurbux Kahlon' (gkk@cpuc.ca.gov); 'jef@cpuc.ca.gov
(jef@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Steve Roscow' (SCR@cpuc.ca.gov)

1

Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Affiliate Advice Letter Filings

Jack, Gurbux and Steve,

Here's a proposed agenda for our 11am meeting tomorrow regarding our affiliate rules compliance
advice filings and the Corporation’s tax equity investments. We will bring hard copies to the meeting.
We have different representatives that will attend the two parts to the meeting --- to keep that
separation between Corp and the utility.

We look forward to seeing you.

Erik

Proposed Agenda

PartI: Discussion with PG&E (11:00 — 11:40)
1 Background

2 Affiliate rule compliance regarding Pacific Energy Capital I; supplemental advice filing
proposal

3 Pacific Energy Capital II advice filing

4 Nextsteps

PartII: Discussion with PG&E Corporation (11:40-12:00)
1 Status of PG&E Corporation’s PV tax equity transactions

2 Q&A

From: Jacobson, Erik B

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 6:33 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B; 'Kahlon, Gurbux'; 'Fulcher, Jack’; 'jef@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'Gurbux Kahlon'; 'Steve
Roscow'

Subject: Affiliate Advice Letter Filings

When: Friday, August 06, 2010 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

SB GT&S 0437059
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Where: CPUC Offices rm 4010

Jack, Please feel free to forward to other Energy Division staff you feel should attend the meeting.
Thanks, Erik
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